



Nikolina Micic

Consultant, Legal Specialist (Advanced Federal Diploma of Higher Education)

Nikolina is a legal specialist with extensive compliance expertise. In her role in the legal and compliance sector, she supported portfolio managers and trustees as external compliance officer. In this function, she performed independent controls as provided by the ICS, advised clients in regulatory matters and prepared applications to FINMA, AO and SRO. Additionally, she is fluent in multiple languages (GER, EN, IT, SR).

+41 44 520 40 14 (D) | nikolina.micic@alithis.ch

Focus Areas

Financial market regulation (focus on trustees, portfolio managers) – anti-money laundering regulations – cross-border – governance and outsourcing – data protection – cybersecurity/IT

Experience

2024 - Present	Consultant, Alithis, Zurich
2023 - 2024	Junior Consultant, SwissComply AG, Zurich
2017 - 2023	Human Resources and Executive Assistant, Evangelisches Pflege-
	und Altersheim, Thusis

Education

2022	Law, Legal Specialist, HWSGR, Graubünden
2015	Milner School of English, Wimbledon/London, UK
2014	Apprenticeship Businesswoman, Business School, Graubünden